


























































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Moskal, Steven"
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; blagg_njv@yahoo.com; jeffcblagg@aol.com; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL); Griswold, Jim,

 EMNRD
Subject: APPROVED BGT (95 BBL) API # 30-045-06976
Date: Monday, March 07, 2016 10:16:00 AM
Importance: High

Mr. Steve Moskal
Field Environmental Coordinator
 
 
OCD approves closure of BGT (95 BBL – Tank A) at GCU Unit 57, API 30-045-06976.  The approved closure plan via C-144 is
 located on the following OCD website.
 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/WellFileCriteria.aspx
 
Thank you,
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
 

This email and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) listed above and  may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information. If you are
 not an intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by return email, delete this email and any attachments, and destroy any copies of same.  Any
 unauthorized review, use, copying disclosure or distribution of this email and any attachments is prohibited.

 
 
From: Moskal, Steven 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 2:26 PM
To: Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us; Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD (Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us); blagg_njv@yahoo.com;
 jeffcblagg@aol.com; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL)
Subject: BGT Permit Requests
 
Please approve the following BGT permits per the ACTION column:
 

WELL_NAME API TANK_ID ACTION
Date BGT
 Permit

 requested
Date BGT Permit

 Approved
Sector

A L ELLIOTT A 001 3004508587 A - 95bbl Replace 2/23/2016   6

ATLANTIC B LS 008B 3004529782 A - 95bbl Replace 2/23/2016   4

EPNG 3004529961 A - 95bbl Replace 2/23/2016   4

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 057 3004506976 A/95 bbl Close 2/17/2016   10

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 219E 3004525449 A - 95bbl Close 2/23/2016   10

SHAW GC 001R 3004530228 A - 95bbl Replace 2/23/2016   5

STEWART LS 004 3004509144 A - 95bbl Replace 2/23/2016   4

STEWART LS 005 3004513210 A - 95bbl Replace 2/23/2016   4

W H RIDDLE 3004526502 A Replace 2/16/2016   5
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